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DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

COMMISSIONERS: STATE OF FLORIDA 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 

BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMM) 

March 7,2007 

Michael J. Cooper 
4922 SW 148th Place 
Miami, Florida 33185-4103 

Re: Docket No. 070144-TC 

Dear Mr. Collins: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 4956 by 
Michael J. Cooper, effective December 31, 2006, whxh was filed in this office on March 5, 2007, 
and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in ths  docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



I a ***** CCA Official 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Tuesday, April 17,2007 9:57 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Victor McKay 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: see below 

4/17/2007 9:55:00 AM 
Docket Number: 070143 & 070144-TC 

Two ORDERS CANCELING PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATES have been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. The file 
names are: 

070143 cancelpay.vsm.doc 

0701 44 cancelpay.vsm.doc 

Thanks. 

J acque I ine Sch ind le r 
Off ice of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2 5 4 0  Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 


